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HUMAN RESOURCES MEMORANDUM NO. 05-019
TO:
Lt. Governor, Secretary, Assistant Secretaries, Deputy Assistant Secretaries, and Program Managers
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LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR OFFICE OF THE LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR SECRETARY
DEPARTMENT OF CULTURE, RECREATION & TOURISM
MANAGEMENT AND FINANCE




FROM:
Mary V. Gloston


Human Resources Director

SUBJECT:
Impact on Taxes Calculated on Leave Payouts 

DATE:
May 17, 2005
Earlier this year, the Office of State Uniform Payroll issued Memorandum #2005-37 discussing several issues regarding Federal and State Taxes.  Since employees have the capability to change tax information through LEO, I would like to remind you of the impact of taxes that are calculated on leave payouts and why it is advised that employees should not make federal or state tax changes upon leave payouts.

ISIS HR handles taxing for leave payouts differently than it does for normal gross wages.  Gross wages that are generated by a payout of annual leave and/or compensatory leave are converted into the equivalent of 80 hour wage amounts, forcing the tax to be calculated as multiple pay period results.  This contrasts how State Payroll formerly added the payment gross to current period taxable wages, thus overstating the biweekly wages resulting in large withholding amounts.

The reason employees should not change their tax withholding status for a single pay period to accomplish the tax “savings” that ISIS calculates automatically is because if the tax withholding status is changed for this single period, the result may be that taxes are actually under-withheld.  The automatic ISIS calculation looks at the tax record in effect on the CHECK DATE and not the tax record active for the pay period date range.   

Questions regarding tax impact on wages should be directed to a CPA or tax preparer.
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Please Post and Circulate
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